
Price Waterhouse & Co Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Fort Gloster Industries Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fort Gloster Industries Limited {"the Company"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022. and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by theCompanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view inconformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe Company
as at March 31.2022, and total comprehensive income (comprising of loss and other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (S.^) specified under Section J43(io) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements" section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

5. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding ofthe assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; .selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatenients can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis forouropinion. Theriskof not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section I43(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in
place and the operating effectivenes.s of such controls.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
agoing concern.

•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Other Matter

10. The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, were audited by another firm of chartered
accountants under the Companies Act, 2013 who, vide their report date ,Iune 11, 2021, expressed an unmodified opinion
on those financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

11. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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12. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessar>' for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements ofthe Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements
- Refer Note 34 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31,2022

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company during the year ended March 31,2022.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either irom borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 38(vi) to the financial
statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
mannerwhatsoever by oron behalfof the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 38(vi) to the financial statements);
and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations imder sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.
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V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

13. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For Price Waterhouse & Co Chartered Accountants LLP

Firm Registration Number: 304026E/300009

unrar BasiSunit Kuntar Basu

Partner

Membership Number; 055000

UDIN: 22055000AIVIWO1359

Kolkata

May 12,2022
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Fort Gloster

Industries Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
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fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

For Price Waterhouse & Co Chartered Accountants LLP

Firm Registration Number; 304026E/E-300009

Sy
Sunit Kumar Basu

Partner

Membership Number: 055000
UDIN: 220550OOAIVIWO1359

Kolkata

May 12, 2022
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i. (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of Property. Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the Management according to a
phased programme designed to cover all the itetns over a period of three years which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment has been physically
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on
such verification except offices at Vadodra, Hyderabad, Chennai and godown at Ahmedabad
included under head building, whose physical possession have not been handed over by the
resolution professional. (Refer Note 3.1 to the Financial Statements).

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3.1 to the financial statements,
are held in the name of the Company, except for the following:

Description of
property

Gross

carrying
value (In
Lakhs)

Held in the

name of

Whether

promoter,
director or

their relative

or employee

Period held -

indicate

range,

where

appropriate

Reason for

not being
held in the

name of the

Company

Buildings in Ahmedabad 63.00 Title Deeds not available with Company

Building in Hyderabad 36.00 Title Deeds not available with Company

Building in Chennai 32.50 Title Deeds not available with Company

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated
on are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore
the question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details
in its financial statements does not arise.

ii. (a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by Management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification
of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory.
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(b) During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
and accordingly, the question of our commenting on whether the quarterly returns or statements
are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company does not arise.

iii. The Company has not made any investments, granted secured/ unsecured loans/advances in nature
of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under
clause 3(iii), {iii)(a), (iii)(b),(iii)(c), (iii)(d), (iii){e) and (iu)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

iv. The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or
security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186. Therefore, the reporting under clause
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent
notified.

vi. The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

vii. (a) According to the informationandexplanationsgiven to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
in respect of Income tax (tax collected at source) though there has been a slight delay in one case
and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including goods and services tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duly of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax. cess, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records ofthe Company examined
by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records ofthe Company examined
by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recorded in the books of account.

ix. (a) As the Company did not have any loans or ether borrowings from any lender during the year, the
reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not obtained any term loans.
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(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
raised funds on short term basis.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year.

X. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(x)Cb) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-
4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to
be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and as represented to us by the management, no whistle-
blower complaints have been received during the year by the Company. Accordingly, the reporting
under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xii. As the Company is not a Ntdhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
of Section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party- transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company is not required to constitute an Audit
Committee under Section 177 of the Act and, accordingly, to this extent, the reporting under clause
3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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xiv. The Company is not mandated to have an internal audit system during the year.

XV. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persotis
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192
of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934- Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvn)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x\ii. The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 370.02 Lakhs in the financial year and of Rs. 249.07
lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory- auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under clause 3(xviii) is not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios
(Also refer Note 28 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX. The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone
Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included
in this report.

For Price Waterhouse & Co Chartered Accountants LLP

Firm Registration Number: 304026E/E-300009

Sunit Kumar Basu

Partner

Membership Number: 055000
UDIN: 22055000AIVIWO1359

Kolkata

May 12,2022



FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at sist March 2022

Particulars Notes March 2022

'  ' ' " _ •

31 March 2021
1. ASSETS

Non - current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital works in progress
(c) Intangible Asset
(d) Other non current assets

3.1

3.a

3.3

4

5,203.90

2.558-76
1.373-94

928.52 10,065.12

5.196.48

1.438.20
86.10 6,720.78

Current assets

(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and Cash equivalents
(ii) Bank balances other than (i) above
(iii) Other Finandat Assets

5

6(i)

6(11)
7

97.24

171.60

1.839.13

218.28

282.95

350.18

5-25

(c) Current tax assets
(d) Other current assets

8

9

4.06

156.76 2,268.79

0.13

856.79

Assets classified as held for sale 30 3-78 3.78 43-14 43-14

Total Assets 12..1.37.6Q 7.620.71

II. EQUITY AND LIABIUTIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital
ft) Other Equity

10

11

4,841.00

(939.78) 3,901.22

4.841.00

(364-58) 4,476.42

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

(a) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
ft) Financial Liabilities

{i)Othcr Financial Liabilities

12

13

410.20

7.530.30 7,940.50

-

Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payabies
a) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises
b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Small
Enterprises
(ii) Short Term Borrowings
(ii) Other financial liabilities

ft) Other current liabilities
(c) Short Term Proviaons

14.1

14.2

15

16

17

3-77

47.87

376.87
50.82
16.64 495.97

29.48

2,360.30
695-32
49-08
10.11 3,144.29

Total Equity and Liabilities 12.337.69 7.620.71

Corporate Information
Significant Accounting Policies

1

2

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part ofthe Financial
Statements.

As per our report ofeven date attached.
For Price Warehouse & Co Qiartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No 304026E/E-300009

Suoit Kumar Basu

Partner

Membership No. : 055000
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Director" Executive Director
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars Notes .31 March 2022 .31 March 2021
I. Other income 18 1,204.82 79-54

11. Total Income 1.204.82 79..'>4

m. Eiqienses:
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses

19

20

21

22

112.75

0.09

190.71

1.06=1.82

46.01

4.90

136.79
277.70

Total expenses (III) 1h369.38 46.5.40

IV. Loss before exceptional items and tax ( IT-ttt) (164.56) (385.86)

V. Exceptional items
- -

VI. Loss before tax (IV-V) (164.56) (385.86)

vn. Tax expense
Deferred Tax 410.20 _

vin. Loss for the year (VX-VU) (574.76) (385.86)

DC. Other comprehensive loss

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement Gain/(Losses) of defined benefit plans
b) Income tax relating to above items

(0.59)
0.1s

-

Total other comprehensive income / Goss) (0.44) -

X. Total comprehensive income for the year (VIII - IX) (575.20) (385.86)

Earnings per equity share of Rs. io/-each
[Refer note no. 23]
Basic

Diluted
(1.19)
(119)

(1.07)

(1.07)

Corporate Information
Significant Accounting Policies

1

2

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part ofthe
Financial Statements.

1

As per our report of even date attached.
For Price Warehouse & Co Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No 304026E/E-300009

Sunit Kumar Basu
Partner

Membership No. : 055000

Place; Koli;ata

Date 12/05/2022

Directo?

For Fort Gloster Industries

'  Executive Dir^or''

Director

Sii > X »

SxfKT

Director Company Secretary

Director



FORTCLOSTER INDUSTRIES UMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(AU amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Description Notes Amount
As at 31 March 2020
Issued during the year
Cancelled during the year
As at 31 March 2021
Issued during the year
Cancelled during the year
As at .31 March ?»<>'>

10

10

10

1.215-33
4.84LOO
fl.2l3,33i

10

10

10

4,841.00

10 4,841.00

B. Other equity

Description Notes Capital reserve
Capital

Redemptio
nReserve

Retained

earnings
Total Other

equity

Balance as at 31 March 2020

Profit/(Loss) for the year
Other comnrehensive income, net of
Total comprehensive income for th» ynap

11

11

11

-

21.00 (63,044.19)

(385.86)

(63,023.19)

(385.86)

Adjustment during the year

As at 31 March 2021

11 (40-10) (21,00)

(38.3.86)

63.10SS7

(38.3.86)

63.044.47

Profit/CLoss) for the year
Other comnrehensive income, net oftax
Total comprehensive income for the

11

11

(4O-10)
•

(.324^18)

(574-76)

(0-44)
(574-76)
(0.44)

Adjustment during the year

As at .31 March 2022

11

f40.1Ol

-

fa75-20l

_  (899.68)

t575-20)

(930.78)

The accompanying Notes 1 to 39 are an int^ral part ofthe Finandal Statements.
This is the Balance Sheet refer^ to in our report of even date.

For Price Warehouse & Co Chartered Accountants
Firm RegistiatioD No 304026E/E-300009

Sunh Kumar Basu
Partner

Membership No. : 055000

Place: Kolkata

Date; 12/05/2022

Director

Director

Sfi A HA AT'-i A-Vo^VvJt-3
Director

Jw AKT '

Director

For Fort doster Industries Limitedin viiosier inaimnes Limit

Mad
Executive Di

CFO
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement ofCash Flows for the year ended March 31,2022
411 amounts in Rs lakhs unless otherwise state<

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

B.

C.

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before tax

Adjustments for:
Add:- Ijiss / (Profit) on sale of fixed assets
Add:- Loss / (Profit) on sale of scrap items
Add: Finance costs

Add:- Depreciation and amortisation expense
Add: Other receivables written off

Less: Net Poreign Exchange Gains / (Losses)
Less:- Interest Income

Operatiag profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:-
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories
(Increase) / Decrease in Non-current/current Enancial and non-finandal assets
Increase in NoD-curreni/cuirent financial and non-financial liabiliiies/provisioos
Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid (net)
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment/ intan^ble assets
Interest income

Investment in Fixed deposits (Net)
Proceeds from Sale of machinery and scrap items
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Finance cost

Loan from Holding Companies -Receipl/(Paid)
Increase in share Capital
Advance received for Issue of instruments
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A4B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents- Opening Balance
Cash and cash equivalents • Closing Balance

(i64>56)

9-77

(1,119-95)

190.71

4-26

(2.04)
(53J7)

(1,135.38)

121.04

(155-61)
(330.32)

(1,500.27)
(3-93)

(1,504.20)

(3.501.38)
24.76

(1460.14)
1,159.61

(3.777.1s)

5,170.00

5,170.00

(111.35)
282.95
171.60

(385.86)

(65.19)

4.87
136.79

(1.81)

(311.19)

27.92

590.52

(7,78940)
(7482.15)

(7482.15)

i.8i

313.14

314.95

(487)
1,81620
4,841.00

6,652.33

(514-88)
797.83
282.9s

Reconciliation of cash 8c cash equivalents as per the cash Qaw statement
Cash & cash equivalents as per above comprise ofthe following
Particulars

Cash on band

Balances with banks:

In current accounts

Balances as per statement ofcash flows

31 March 2022

0.47

171-13
171.60

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7
Statement ofCash Flows'.

The accompanying Notes i to 39 are an integral part ofthe Financial Statements.
This is the statement ofcash flow referred to in ourreport of even dale

31 March 2021
0.60

282.95

As per our report ofeven date attached.
For Price Warehouse & Co Chartered Accountants LLP
Finn R^istratioD No 304026E/E-300009

For Fort Gloster Industries Limited

Director

LZau.
Executive DfnSctor

Sunit Kumar Basu

Partner

Membership No. : 055000

Place: Kolkata

Date: 12/05/2022

£v.2>C:i
Mrector

r

Director Colnpany Secretaiy
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 1 Corporate Information
Fort Gloster Industries Limited is a public limited company within the meaning of Companies Act,
2013. The company is engaged in business of Electric Power Cables.

The Company was under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process and the resolution plan submitted
by Gloster Limited, the Resolution Applicant was approved vide order dated 27th September 2019
passed by the Hon'ble National Company Tribunal, Kolkata Bench. The Company is now a Wholly
Owned Subsidiary Company of Gloster Limited.

Note: 2 Summary of significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
standalone financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
[Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.
Further, the Company has also given effect of the Resolution Plan approved by NCLT vide order dated
27''' September, 2019 while preparing these financial statements. Refer Note 29.

(ii) Classification of current and non-current
AD asset and liabiUties have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Ind AS i - Presentation of Financial Statements and
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company
has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / noncurrent classification
of assets and liabilities.

(iii) New and amended standards adopted by the company
The Company has applied the following amendments to Ind AS for the first time for their annual
reporting period commencing 1 April 2020:
• Extension of COVID-19 related concessions - amendments to Ind AS 116
• Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - amendments to Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments', and Ind AS
107 'Financial Instruments Disclosure' and Ind AS ll6 'Leases'.
The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods
and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

(iv) New amendments issued but not effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA nmpnded
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

Ind AS 16, Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds
of Items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognized in the profit or loss but
deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant,
and equipment. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2022. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its
Standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment specifies that
the 'cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that
relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilUng that contract (examples would
be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an
example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property,

, & Co_Charje^
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract). The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April i, 2022, although early adoption is
permitted. The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact is not expected to be material.

(v) Historical cost convention
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted gfnr.iinfrit^g
principles in India under the historical cost convention, except for the follovring:
- certain financial assets and liabilities those are measured at fair value
- defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS specified imder Section 133 of
the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabihties, at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future periods.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation
a) Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are
stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.
b) Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

c) On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its property
plant and equipment measured at the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost
of property plant and equipment.
d) Depreciation is provided on straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Pursuant to Notification of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 becoming effective, the Company
has adopted the useful lives as per the lives specified for the respective Property Plant & Equipment in
the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. No depreciation is provided on freehold land.
e) Gains and losses on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.
f) An impairment loss is recognized where applicable when the carrying amount of Property, Plant
and Equipment exceeds its recoverable amount.

2.4 Intangible assets and aniortization
a) Intan^ble assets are stated at cost of acquisition including duties, taxes and expenses incidental to
acquisition and installation, net of accumulated depreciation. Recognition of costs as an asset is
ceased when the asset is complete and available for its intended use.
b) On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its
intangible assets measured at the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of
intangible assets.
c) Intangible assets comprising of Trademark and computer software are amortized on straight line
method over a period of twenty years and five years respectively.
d) Gains and Losses on disposal of Intangible assets is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

2.5 Impairment of assets.
Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset
(Property, Plant and Equipment and other assets ) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/ cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying
value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to their recoverable amount. Recoverable
amount is lugher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use.
Assessment is also done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased /increased. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as and
when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Where an impairment loss
subsequently reverses, the carrying value of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount so that the increased carrying value does not exceed the carrying value that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
immediately.

2.6 Financial assets

The financial assets are classified in the following categories:
a) financial assets measured at amortised cost,
b) financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTFL), and
c) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).
The classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business model for managing financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flow. At initial recognition, the financial assets are
measured at its fair

value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVTPL are expensed in the profit or loss. Financial
assets are not reclassified subsequent to their reaignition except if and in the period the Company
changes its business model for arranging financial assets.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. After initial measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Trade
Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less provision for impairment, if any.

Financial instruments measured at FVTPL
Finandal ins^ments included within FVTPL category are measured initially as weU as at each
reporting period at fair value plus transaction costs as applicable. Fair value movements are recorded
in statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVOCI
Financial assets are measured at FVOCI if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
the contractual tenns of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Equity instruments
The Company measures all equity investments at fair value. The Company's management has elected
to present fair value gams and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, and
accordingly there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or'loss
Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's
nght to receive payments is established.

De-recognition of financial asset
The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
finmaal assets expire or it transfers the finandal assets and such transfer qualifies for derecoenition
under Ind AS 109 : Finandal Instruments.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated vdth its assets
earned at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk. Except for Trade Receivables, where in the simplified approach of
Ufetime expected credit losses is recognised from initial recognition of the receivables as required by
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Ind AS 109: Financial Instruments. Impairment loss allowance recognised /reversed Himng the year is
charged/written back to statement of profit and loss.

2.7 Financial liabUities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Borrowings
are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction cost of
the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In case,
the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs.
To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down,
the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility
to which it relates. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end
of the reportog period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting
date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period
and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a
consequence of the breach. A financial liability (or a part of financial liability) is de-recognised from
Company's balance sheet when obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expired.

Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of
the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within the
agreed credit terms with the vendors. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at
their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.8 Subsidy / Government Grant
Subsidy/ Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.
Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss
over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and
presented within other income. Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and
equipment are included in other liabilities as deferred income and are credited to statement of profit
and loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within
other income.

2.9 Inventories
Raw materials. Stores and Spares parts and components are valued at cost (cost being determined on
weighted average basis) or at net reahzable value whichever is lower. Semi-finished goods and stock-
m-process are valued at raw materials cost plus labour and overheads apportioned on an estimated
basis depending upon the stages of completion or at net realizable value whichever is lower. Finished
goods are valued at cost or at net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost includes all direct cost and
appUcable
manufacturing and administrative overheads.Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated cost necessary to
make the sale.

2.10 Employee Benefit
a) Defined Contribution Plans
Payments to defined contribution plans are charged as an expense as they fall due. Payments made to
state mmaged retirement benefit schemes are dealt with as payments to defined contribution schemes
where the Company's obligations under the schemes are equivalent to those arising in a defined
contribution benefit scheme.
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

b) Defined Benefit Plans
For defined benefit retirement schemes the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Re-measurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognised
immediately in other comprehensive income. The service cost and net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/ (asset) is treated as a net expense within employment costs. Past service cost is
recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related
restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier. The retirement benefit
obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined-benefit
obligation as reduced by the fair value plan assets.

c) Compensated absences
Accrued liability in respect of leave encashment benefit on retirement is accounted for on the basis of
actuarial valuation as at the year end and charged in the statement of profit and loss every year.
Compensated absences benefits comprising of entitlement to accumulation of Sick Leave is provided
for based on actuarial valuation at the end of the year. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized
immediately in the statement of profit and loss. Accumrilated Compensated Absences and Gratuity
liability, which are expected to be availed or encashed or contributed within the 12 months from the
end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits and the balance\ expected to availed or
encashed or contributed beyond 12 months from the year end are treated as long term liability.

d) Other short term employee benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense as per the Company's schemes based on
expected obligation on an undiscoimted basis.

2.11 Revenue Recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers are recognised when the control over the goods or services
promised in the contract are transferred to the customer. The amount of revenue recognised depicts
the transfer of promised goods and services to customers for an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Company is entitled to in exchange for the goods and services.

Revenue from sale of products is recognised when the control over such goods have been transferred,
being when the goods are delivered to the customers. A receivable is recognised when the goods are
delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because only passage of
time is required before payment is done.

Other Income

Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking in to account the amount outstanding
and the effective interest rate applicable. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
dividend is established. Export incentives are accounted as income in the statement of
profit and loss when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the coUectability. Insurance claims are
accoimted to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of their ultimate collection.

2.12 Foreign Currency Transaction
(i) Initial Recognition
On initial recognition, ail foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on
the date of the transaction.

(ii) Subsequent Recognition
At the reporting date, foreign currency non-monetary items carried in terms of historical cost are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of transactions. All monetary assets and liabilities in
foreign curren^ are restated at the end of accounting period at the closing exchange rate.
Gains/losses arising out of fluctuations in the exchange rates are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss in the period in which they arise.

2.13 Derivative Instruments
The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange contracts to hedge its
exposure to movements in foreign exchange rates relating to the underlying transactions. Derivatives
are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are

ffll Chartered Accountants 15•Chartered Accountants Jg



FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

subsequently re-measured to their fair value and resulting gain or loss is recognized in the statement
of profit and loss at the end of each reporting period. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation of
derivative instruments is recognized as income or expense for the period.

2.14 Taxation
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year based
on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a
taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company measures its tax balances
either based on the most likely amount or the ej^ected value, depending on which method provides a
better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty. Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrymg amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and
unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses. Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in
accordance with the tax laws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of
availability of set off against future income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred
tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the
future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and Labilities and when
the deferred tax balancp relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabiUties
are offset where the entity has a legaUy enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the LabiLty simultaneously. Current and deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.15 Borrowing Cost
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a quahfying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

2.16 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:
Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
there is a rehable estimate of the amount of the obUgation. Provisions are measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obLgation at the balance sheet date and are
not discounted to its present value, except where the effect of the time value of money is material.

Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obLgation arising from past events, the
existence of which wiU be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uricertaln future events not whoUy within the control of the Company or a present obLgation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources wiO be required to
settle or a reLable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2.17 Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
^uity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity
shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in

Co Charfft,.
?0

Charter Accountants )r

££?026E;E-30S^(^
.^olkata



FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES IJMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of
ail dilutlve potential equity shares.

2.18 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale
Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is
considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits,
financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specificaUy exempt from
this requirement. Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not
depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non-current assets classified as
held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from
the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are
presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.19 Cash and Cash Equivalents
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, and balance with bank in
current and fixed deposit account.

2.20 Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the Company, on or before the end of the reporting period but not
distributed at the end of the reporting period.

2.21 Offsetting Financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention\ to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on
fiitiu-e events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

2.22 Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker. The Board of Directors of the Company has been identified as being
the chief operating decision maker.

2.23 Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest laVhs
(with two place of decimal) as per the requirement of schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

2A Critical estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition,
will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the
Company's accounting policies. This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to
estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

(i) Estimation of defined benefit obligation- Refernote 32 ofthefinandal statements

(ii) Useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - Refer note 3 of the fin?incial
statements

E^mates and judgements are continuaUy evaluated. They are based on historical experience and
other factors, mcluding expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the
Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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NoteNo: 3-1

FORT GLOSTERINDUCTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED siSF MARCH 2022
(All amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NETBLOCaC

PARTICULARS As at
Additions/
Adjustment

Deductions/
Adjustment

As at Upto for the Adjustment
Upto As at

01.04.2021 31.03.2022 01.04.2021 Period 31.03.2022 31.03.2022

Freehold Land

Buildings (freehold)
Plant & Equipment
Furniture & futures

Motor Vehicles

Office Eouioments

3,414.86

1,604.6s
261.07
0.67

0..37

82.62

40.56
2.42

18.34

11.10

3,414-86
1,687.27

290.53

3.09

18.34
0.37

74-54

10.57

0.01

0.01

106.88

17-79

0.11

1.61

0-07

1.03

181.42

27.33

0.12

1.61

0.08

3.414-86

1,505-85
263.20

2.97

16.73
0.29

TOTAL s.281.62 143.94 11.10 5.414.46 8.<?.t.3 126.46 1.0.3 2io.<:6 5.20.3.90

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS As at

01.04.2020

Addittons/
Adjustment

Deductions/
Adjustment

As at

31.03.2021

Upto

01.04.2020

for the

Period

Adjustment
Upto

31.03.2021

As at

31.03.2021

Freehold Land

Buildings (freehold)
Plant & Equipment
Vehicles

Office Equipments
Furniture & fixtures

Tube wells

Electrical Installations

Comnuter

1,095-98
593-23

57.74
0.09

3-74
0.71

0.07

0.25

0-07

3.41486
1,604.65
261.07

0.37

0.67

(1,095.98)
(593-23)
(57-74)
(0.09)
(3-74)
(0.71)
(0.07)

(0.25)
(0.07)

3.414-86

1,604.65
261.07

0.37

0.67

122.49

16.67

0.24

0.02

0.05

82.85

10.57

0.01

0.01

(130.80)

(16.67)

(0.24)
(0.02)

(0.0s)

74.54

10.57

0.01

0.01

3,414.86
1.530.11

250.49

0.36
0.66

TOTAL i,7S>.88 5,281.62 (1,751.88) 5,281.62 139.47 93.4S (147.78) 85.14 5,196.48

The title deeds of immovable properties as set out in the above table are held in the name of the Company. However title deeds of one godown in Ahmedabad and one office each in Ahmedabad,
Hyderabad and Chennai respectively included under the bead Building (freehold) [Gross carrying aggregating to Rs.131.so lakhs ; (2020-2021 -Rs. 131.50 lakhs)] have not been handed over by the
Resolution Professional. Physical possession of one godown in Ahmedabad and one office each in Vadoia, Hyderabad and Chennai respectively has not been handed over by the Resolution Professional.

Note No: 3.2
Capital works in Progress

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended

.31.0.3.2022

For the year
ended

.31.03.2021

Opening balance
Add; Addition during the year
Less: Transfrrdminr the vp«r

2,641.38
82.62

-

TOTAL 2,S.'>8.76 •

Chartere untants
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CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of
TotalLess than 1 vean 1-2 vears 2-3 Years dore than 3 vean

Projects in Progress 2.,S.s8.76
- - - 2.5.58.76

Capital work-in-progress mainly comprises ofconstruction of factory building & Plant & Machinaiy.
There are no projects as on each reporting period where activity had been suspended. Also there are no projects as on the reporting period which has exceeded cost as compared to its original plan or
where completion is overdue.

Note No: 3.3

GROSS BLOCK AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

PARTiCULARS
As at

Additions/
A4iustment

Deductions/
Adjustment

As at Upto for the Adjustment Upto As at

01.04.2021 01.04.2022 01.04.2021 Period 01.04.2022 01.04.2022

Trademark^ mSi-.s,-; • - 1,48l.5S 43.35 64.26 107.61 1A73.94

TOTAL 1,481.5.5 - . I.481.S5 43..3.5 64.26 _ 107.61 1,373.94

GROSS BLOCK AMORTIZATION NETBLOCK

PARTICULARS As at

01.0A.2020

Adciitions/
Adiustment

Deductions/
Adiustment

As at

31.0.3.2021

Upto

01.04.2020

for the

Period

Adjustment Upto

31.03.2021

As at

,31.03.2021

Trademark 1.481..M - 1.48l.,S,S . 43.35 4.3.-35 1.438.20
TOTAL

- 1.481..55 - 1,481.5.5 ■ 4.3..3S - 43..35 1,438.20

♦Trademark has been held to be an Asset of the Company by HonTrle NCLT vide iu Order dated 27th September 2019- An Application has been filed against the suted HonTrle NCLT Order at Honlrle
NCLAT, New Delhi.
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(All amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated
Note No.: 4
Other non-current assets

Particulars .31 March 2022 21 March 2021

Unsecured,consldered goud(unles8 otherwise stated)
Capita] Advance 928.52 86.10

Total 928.52 86.10

Note No.: 5
Inventories

Particulars 21 March 2022 .31 March 2021

Stores & Spares Parts
Scrap

47.19

50.05

14.10

204.18

Total 97.24 218.28

Note No.: 6 (i)
Cash and cash eouivalents

Particulars 21 March 2022 21 March 2021

Cash In hand

Balances with banks

In current account

0.47

171.1.3

0.60

282..35
Total 171.60 282.Q.3

Note No.: 6 (11)
Other bank Balance

Particulars .31 March 2022 21 March 2021

Other Bank Balances

Earmarked balance with bank (Refer note (a) below)
Deposits with maturity three to twelve months (Refer note (b) below)

86.47
i.7';2.66

350.18

Total
1,8.39.12 .^50.18

(a) Earmarked balance with bank pertains to Escrow Account mainUined at Punjab National Bank pursuant to
Corporate Insolventy Resolution Process.
(b) Fixed deposits amounting to Rs. 256.37 Lacs are earmarked for payment ofdues to Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Professional

Note No.: 7
Other Financial Assets

Particulars 21 March 2022 21 March 2021

Other Receivables
- 5.25

Total
- .<5.25

Note No.! 8

Parrirnlnrs .31 March 2022 .31 March 2021

Advance Tax 4.06 0.13

Total
4.06 0.12

Note No.: 9
Other current assets

Particulars .31 March 2022 31 Mardi 2021

Unsecured,considered good(uniess otherwise stated)
Balances with Goverraent Authorities
Advance for Goods & Services -considered Goods
Prepaid expenses

140.12

9.06
T.tS

Total
1.36.76 .
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTESTO FINANCIALSIATEMENTFORTHEYEAR ENDED31STMARCH2082
(All amounts in Rs lalths, unless otherwise stated)

Note No.: to

Equity share capital

(a ) Authorised share capital

Particulars
Equity shares

No. of shares Amount

As at t April 202D
Changes during the year
As at > April 202t
Changes during tbe year
As at 21 March 2022

48,410,000

48,410,000

48.410.000

4.841

4.841

4.841

(b) Issued, subscribed and ftdly paid-up shares

Particulars
Eouitvshares

No. ofshares Amnnnt

As at 1 April 2020
Changes during the year
As at 1 April 202t
Changes during tbe year
As at M March 2022

48,410,000

48,410,000

48.410.000

4.841

4.841

4.841

(a) Issued pursuant to 11001)16 NCLT passed on 27 September 2019 approving the resolution plan of Gloster
Limited under Insolventyand Bankruptcy Code 2016.

(b) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The holders of equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared horn time to time. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equi^ shares will be
entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. Tbe
distribution will be in proportion to tbe number ofequity shares held by tbe shareholders.

Name ofthe shareholders
As at 21 March.2022 As at 31 March,2021

No. ofshares % holdine No. ofshares % holdins

Gloster Limited (Holding Company) 48410,000 100 48410,000 too

(Iv) Details ofpromoter's shareholiiinc nercentaBe in the company is as below:

Promoter Name

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021

No. ofshares
X oftotal

shares

XChange
during the

vear

No. of

shares

X oftotal

shares

X Oiange
during the

veinr

1. Gloster Limited 48.410.000 100 - 48410.000 too .

c) The compauy has neither issued bonus shares nor has bou^i back any shares since date of incorporation.

d) No ordinary shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/ conunitments for the sale of
shares/ disinvestment as at the Balance Sheet date.

e) No securities convertible into Equity/ Preference shares have been issued by the Company since dale of
Incorporation.

f) No calls are unpaid by any Director or Officer ofthe Company since date of incorporation.

Note No.: ti

Particulars 21 March 2022 .21 March 2021

Capital Redemption reserve
Capital reserve
Retained earuings

(40.10)
(899.68)

(40.10)

(32448)

Total (9.29.78) (364..'58)

Capital Redemption reserve Amoimt
Balance as at 1st April 2020
Adjustment during the year
Closing balance as at 31 March 2021
Changes during the year
Closine balance as at .21 March 2022

21.00

(21.00)

-
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES UMITED

NOTESTO FINANClALSTATEMENTFORTHEYEARENDED3iSrMARCH2oaa
(All amounts In Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Capital reserve Amount

Balance as at urt April 2O20
Adjustment during tbeyear
Closing balance as at 31 March 2021
Adjustmeut during the year
Closing balance as at .11 March 2022

(40.10)

(40.10)

(40.10)

Retained earnings Amount
Balance as at ist April 2020
Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income, net oftax
Adjustment during the year
Closing balance as at 31 March 2021
Loss for the year
Other cumpreheosive income, net of tax
Adjustment during tbeyear
Closing balance as at 21 March 2022

(63,044.19)
(385.86)

63,io,';.k7

(324.4B)

(574.76)
(0.44)

(899.68)

Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Capital reserve

Capital reserve represeots the amount recognised on reduction of equity share capital and other a^justnientsiD
terms of the order of Hoa'ble NCLT pass«i on 27th September 2019 approving the resolution pb"
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 20l6.( Refer Note -29.)

(11) Retained earnings

Accumulated balance ofretained earnings has been transferred to capital reserve in terms ofthe Honlde NCLT
passed on 27tb September 2019 approving the resolution plan under InsoiveD<y and Bankruptcy Code 2016
(Refer Note -29). Balauce in the R^ned Earning represents losses of the company during the period.

Note No: 12

Particulars .31 Mardi 2022 giMardi 2021

Deferred tax liabilities

Property Plant & Equipment 423.78
Intan^les 345-79 •

769-57
Deferred tax assest

Leave Encashment 1.56
Unabsorbed Depreciation 159-58 _

Business Loss 195.46
Others 2.77

359-37 -

Net deferred tax liabilities (Refer note below) 410.20 -

Note: Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabiities have been ofiwl as they relate to the same governing
taxation laws.

Movements in deferred tax liabilities

Particulars
Property,
plant and
equipment

Provision for

leave

encashment

Carry
Forward

Business Loss

and

Others Total

At 1 April 2020
Charged/(credited):
-to profit or loss
• to other comprehensive income
At 31 March 2021

At lApril 2021
Charg^/(crediled):

- to proBt or loss
- to other comprehensive income

At .31 March 2022

(769-57)

(769..<r7)

1-56

1.56

355-04

3SS.04

2.62

0.15

2.77

(410.35)
0.15

f4l0.20)

8. Co Char/g
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FORT GLOCTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTESTO FINANCIALSTATEMENT FORTHEYEARENDEDaiSTMARCH 2022
(All amounts In Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. :i3
Other Financial Liabilities (Non Current)

Particulars 21 March 2022 March 2021

Advance received from Gloster Limited towards securities 7A30..30

Total 7,.'W0.30 -

Note No. :i4.i

Particulars March 2022 .31 March 2021

Total outstanding dues ofcreditors to micro and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smaD enterprises
3.77

47-87 29-48

Total .SI.64 29-48

Trade Payable a^ng schedule as at March 31202a
OutstandiriK for following peidods from due date ofnavment

Particulars
Not Due

Less than

lyear
1-2 years 2*3 years

more than

3 years
Total

Undisputed trade payables
Micro Enterprises and small enterprises
Others

Disputed trade payables
Micro Enterprises and smaD enterprises
Others

" 3-77

4t-S9 •

*•

;
3-77

4«.59

- 4.'>.36 - - . 4.4.36
Total Unbilled 6.28
Total .51.64

Particulars

Outstanding fbr following periods from due date nfpnyment

Not Due
Less than

lyear
1-2 years 2-3 years

more than

3years
Total

Undisputed trade payables
Micro Enterprises and small enterprises
Others

Disputed trade payables
Micro Enterprises and small enterprises
Others

•

27..56

-

•

-

27.46
- 27..56 - . . 27..56

Total Unbilled 1.92

Total 29-48

Id case where due dale is do! specified invoice date has been considered for agdog purposes.

The Company has certain dues to Supplier registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) are:

Particulars

i) The principal amouot and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
any supplier at the end of each accounting year.

ii) The amouot of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Sectioo 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of
2006], along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier bQvnd
the appointed day during each accounting year.

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day
during theyear)but without adding the interest specified under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
iv) Hie amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year.

v) The amoimt of further Interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, imlll such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance ofa deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

As at

31st March
2022

3-74

0.03

As at

3l8t Martdi
2021

Note: This information has been ̂ ven in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified 1
"Micro, Small & Medium" enterprise on the ba^ ofinformation available with the Company.

' Cliarf,
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FORT CLOCTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTESTO FINANCIALSTATEMENTFORTHEYEAR ENDED3lSrMARCHa022
(All amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. :i4.2

Particulars 31 March zoaa 31 March 202I
Ix)an from Holding Comiunv - 2.360.30
Total . 2.360.30

Note No. :is
Other Finandal Liabilities (Current)

Particulars .31 March 3022 .31 March 2021

Employee benefit expenses payable 1.36 7.01

Capita! Creditors 43-74 -

Payable towards CIRP Dues (Refer note below) 331.77 346.79
Pavable to Holding Companv for other advances 34l..'»2

Total 376.87 6OS.32

Note- Payble towards Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process dues represents amount payable under
Corporate losolency Resolution Professional against which there is corresponding fixed deposit available with
the company (Refer note no. 6(ii))

Note No. :i6

Other current liabilities

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Statutory dues 5.86 30.58
Advance on account of Scrap Sales 2.64 18.50
Retention Monev 42-32

Total 30.82 4^.0S

NoteNo. :17
Short - term provisions

Particulars .31 March 2022 :{i March 2021

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 32) 1044 9.20
Leave Encashment 6.20 O.Ql

Total 16.64 10.11

Co Charts
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(AU amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No.: 18

Other income

Particulars 31 Mardi 2022 31 Mardi 2021

Interest income from financial assets measured at amortised cost 53.57 1.81

Rent 0.29 3-74

Sale of Scrap - Others LO57.ll 73.42

Sale of Cable scrap 90.47 -

Other Miscellaneous Income 1.34 0.57

Net Foreign Exchange Gains / (Losses) 2.04 •

Total 1,204.82 79.!M

Note No.: 19

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 Mardi 2021

Salaries and wages 111.22 43.06

Contribution to provident and other funds 0.99 1.28

Staff welfare expense 1.67

Total 46.01

The company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the
Schemes, the company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The
amount contributed during the year Rs. 0.99 lakhs (31st Mar(±, 2021 -Rs. 1.28)

Note No.: 20

Finance coste

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest expense

On borrowings

On others 0.09

4.87

0.03

Total 0.09 4.90

Note No.: 21

Depredation and amortisation expense

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Depreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment

Amortisation ofTrademark

12645

64.26

93-45

43..35

Total t90.71 «6.79

. CO Charts
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(All amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No.: 22

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Rates and Taxes 8.01 24.04
Donation 11.01 .

Brokerage & Commission 7.50 _

Repairs & maintenance - Others 8315 18.05
Repairs & maintenance (Building) 791.84 109.93

Repairs & mamtenance (Machineiy) 49-86 .

Security charge 15-81 42.09

Statutory Auditors' Remuneration (Refer note below) 4-25 J.75
Secretaial Audit fee 0.40

Marine Insuarance charge 0.90 .

Vehicle maintenance 0.72 _

Professional charges 20.36 5O.SO
Law charges 2.24

Consultant' charges 13-62 U.8O

Transport charge 13-96 -

Cable Shredding Expenses 342 -

Gain / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 9-77 .

Electric charges 5-43 3.30

Other Receivables written off 4.26
Miscellaneous Expenses 14.32 LS.94

Total 1.065.8.3 277.70

Notes:

fa) Statutory AudHors' Remiineratfnn includes pemiinerjirinn tn niiA tors for

Particulars .31st March 202231st Mardi 2021

Audit fee 2.30 1.7R

Limited review fee 1.7R

Total 4.25 1.75

(b): Corporate social responsibility expenditure:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules made thereunder in respect of Corporate social
responsibility is not applicable to the company for the year ended 31 March, 2022. Accordingly, no further disclsoure
has been made in the financial statements in respect ofthe same.

Note 23; Earning per share

Particulars 31st March 202231st March 2021
(1) Basic

a. Loss for the year

b. (i) Number of equity shares at the be^nning ofthe year

(ii) Number of equity shares at the end of the year

(iii) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year

c. Face value of equity share (Rs.)

d. Basic earning per share (Rs.)

(574-76)

48,410,000

48,410.000

48,410,000

10

(1-19)

(385-86)

12.153,316

48,410,000

35.893.994

10

(1.07)

(n) Diluted

a. Dilutive potential equity shares

b. Weighted average number of equiQ' shares for computing diluted earnings
per share

c. Diluted earning per share (Rs.)

48,410,000 35.893.994

(1-19) (1-07)

■ Charts
^inaac55§

Charter e j^Ktcounlan18

1^026EJE-'
^olkata *,



FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements

Note 24 Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

(All amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at .31 March 2022 As at .31 March 2021

Amortised cost Amortised cost
Financial assets

Oher current financial assets

Cash |nd cash equivalents
Other Bank Balance

171.60

1.830.1.3

5-25
282.95

.3.SO.18
Total financial assets 2.010.73 638.38

Financial liabilities

Trade payable
Other pavables

51.64

376.87

29.48
69.3.32

Total financial liabilities 428..'51 7^.Bo

No financial assets and liabilities have been recognised and measured at fair value. For financial assets and
laibilities measured at amortised cost, the carrying amount recognised in the financial statement
approximates their fair value.

Note 25 : Capital management

(a) Risk management
The company's objectives when managing capital are to
i. safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders, and

ii. benefits for other stakeholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capita] structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key
elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. The Company manages its capital structure and
The amount mentioned under total equity in balance sheet is considered as Capital.

(b) Dividends paid and proposed
The company has not paid or proposed any dividends during the year ended 31 March 2022 or 31 March 2021.
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES UMITED

Notes to the financial statements

Note 26 :Financial risk management
(All amounts in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The Company's activities expose it to liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility
for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which
the entity is exposed to and how the enti^ manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other

bank balances, deposits with
bank, financial assets measured

at amortised cost

Ageing analysis Diversification of

customer base and

diversification of bank

deposits.

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Cash flow forecast Availability of financial
support from parent
company

(A) Credit risk

Credit risk Is the risk that a counterparty falls to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's exposure

(B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company is presently relying on the financial support from the parent
company to its funding requirement. The ongoing turnaround measures being employed by the parent company will enable the
Company to generate positve cash flows and will help to control the liquidity crisis.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyze the Company's financial liabilities as at 31 March 2022 into relevant maturity groupings based on their
contractual maturities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Contractual maturities of Randal liabilities as at 31st March 2022
Contractual maturities of

financial liabilities

31 March 2022

Carrying
Value

Contractual

Cash flows

Less than

1 year
1-3
years

3-5

years

More than

5 years
Total

Trade payable
Other pavables

51.64

376.87

51.64

.376.87

51.64

376.87
51.64

.376.87
Total non-derivative

financial liabilities 428.51 428.51 428.51 428.SI

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 3i8t March 2021
Contractual maturities of

financial liabilities

.31 March 2022

Carrying
Value

Contractual

Cash flows

Less than

lyear
1-3
years

3-5

years

More than

5 years
Total

Trade payable
Other navables

29.48
69.S.32

29.48
69.S.,32

29.48

69.5.32
29.48
695.32

Total non-derivative

finaneial liabilities 724.80 724.80 724.80 724.80
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements

Note 27; Related party transactions

(a) Parent enti^

The company is rontrolled by the following entity:

(All amoimta in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Name T^pe
Place of

IncorDoration

Ownership interest

As at 21 March 2021

Gloster Limited Immediate and
ultimate oarent

India 100%

(b) Fellow subsidiary
' Gloster Lifestyle limited (100% subsidiary of Gloster Limited)
- Gioster Specialities Limited (100% subsidiary of Gloster Limited)
- Gloster Nuvo Limited (100% subsidiary of Gloster Limited)
- Network Industries Limited (100% subsidiary of Gloster Limited)

(c) Key Manegement Personnel (KMF)
-ShriVikram Duggat {Executive Director)
- Shri Hemant Bangur, (Non Executive Director)
- Shri D C Baheti (Non Executive Director)
- Ajay Kumar Agarwal, (Non Executive Director)
- Ajay Kumar Todi, (Non Executive Director)

(d) Transaction with related parties

Particulars Year Gloster KMP

A. Transactions during the year

Advance received towards issue of securities 2021-22 5,170.00 _

2020-21 - -

Investment in Equity share 2021-22 _

2020-21 4,841.00 -

Reimbursement of Expenses (Received) 2021-22 113-39
2020-21 - -

Reimbursement of Expenses (Repaid) 2021-22 454-91

2020-21 - -

Loan taken 2021-22

(Refer note below) 2020-21 2,701.82
-

Salary 2021-22 49.77
2020-21 8^0

Outstandinp balances at year end

Advance received towards issue ofsecurities 2021-22 7.530.30
2020-21

-

Loan outstanding 2021-22

2020-21 2,701.82

Note; Out of the outstanding loan balance of Rs 2,701.82 lakhs as at 31st march, 2021, Rs 2,360.30 lakhs represents the
consideration towards acquisition as per the resolution plan and Rs. 341.52 lakhs represents the amount received towaids
reimbursement of expenses. In the current year the amount of Rs. 2,360.30 lakhs has been considered as advance received
towards issue of securites as the said amount will be adjusted against the issue of securities by the company and accordingly
classified under other non current financial liabilities (refer note 13)

(e) Terms and conditions of the transac:tions
All outstanding balances are unsecured and are repayable in cash.
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

'Notes to the financial statements

Note 28 : Ratio Analysis and its elements

S1.N0. Ratio 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

1 Current ratio (Times}@ 4..57 0.27

2 Deht-eouitv ratio fTlmesl® 0..43

.1 Debt service covense ratio fXimeslffl . (.4O..40)

4 Return on eouitv ratio f%l* -1.3.7296 0.6696

S Inventoiy tnmover ratio Crimes)* NotAoolicable Not Applicable
6 Trade receivables turnover ratio (Times)* Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 TratloiMviihlni tnniover ratio Climes)* Not Applicable Not AnnlWhlp

8 Net caoital turnover ratin mms)* Not AnnlicaMe Not Applicable

<) Net nmfit ratio fK)* Not AoolicaUe NotAnnlicable

10 Return on caoital emoloved (96)* -3.6o96 -7.0696

11 Return on investnieut (96)* -1.6496 -7.2496

(Atl amounta in Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

@ The variation in current ratio, debt- equi^ ratio and debt service coverage ratio as at 31 March 2022 compared to 31 March 2021 is due to change in nature
advance revceived from Holdbg Company.

The company was referred to Corporate Inso!ven(7 Process and Gloster Limited was declared as the successful Resolution Applicant. Management and control of
the Company to the succcessful Resolution Applicant on 05.08.2020 and reveival of Cable business of the Company as envisaged in the Resolution Plan of Gloster
Limited in underway. The Company is to re-start its commercial opeartions and therefore (a) the ratios are not applicable (b) negative due to the &ct that business
revival is underway and presently the Company is not making any profits.

SLNo. Ratio Numerator Denominator

1 Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities

2 Debt-equi^ ratio Total Debt = Long term borrowings * Short
term borrowings

Total Equity

3 Debt service coverage ratio Earning for Debt Service = Loss for the year +
Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation
and other amortizations + Finance Cost +

Interest Income + Net Foreign Exchange Gains
/ (Losses) + Net (gain) on disposal ofproperty,
plant and equipment

Debt service = Interest & Lease Payments * Principal
Repayments

4 Return on equi^ ratio loss for the year Average Shareholder's Equity = (Opening Total Equity+
Closing Total Equi^ )/2

5 Inventoiy turnover ratio Not Applicable Not Applicable

6 Trade receivables turaov«r ratio Not Applicable Not Applicable

7 Trade payables turnover ratio Not Applicable Not Applicable

8 Net capita] turnover ratio Not Applicable Not Applicable

9 Net profit ratio Not Applicable Not Applicable

10 Return on capital onployed Earning before interest and taxes Capita] Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt +
Deferred Tax Liabilily
Tangible Networth = Total Equity • Other Intangible Assets.

11 Return on investment Earning before interest and taxes Average Total Assets (OpenbgTotal Assets + ClosingTotal
Assets)/2
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FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the ftnanctal statements

(AUamountainRalakha, unless otherwise stated)

Note 29: Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRF)

The Honlile National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT") Kolkata Bench, admitted the &»rporale Insolvency Resolution Process ('CIRP*)
application filed by an operational creditor of Fort Gloster Industries Limited (The Company") and appointed an Interim Resolution
Professional (TRP"), in terms of the Ir^solvency and Bankniptiy Code. 2016 ('the code") to manage the affairs of the company vide order dated
9th August,20i8 passed in C,P.(IB) NO.61/KB/2018. According, Mr. Manish Jain and thereafter Mr. Bijay Munnuria was appointed as the
ResoIutioQ Professional (RP) of the Company, by an order of NCLT with effect from gih August,2018.

In terms of IBC Code the Resolution Plan submitted by Gloster Limited, was approved by Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata vide order dated 27th
September 2019. In accordance with Resolution Plao Monitoring Committee was formed with representatives of Resolution Professional,
Financial Creditors and Successful Resolution Applicant on 22nd October 2019.

The resolution amount of Gloster Limited in its Resolution Plan was Rs.72.00 crores. In terms of the outcome of the meeting of Monitoring
Committee (MC) Gloster limited bad paid Rs.7,85,00,000 (settlement amount of all creditors except financial creditors) on 6th November,
2019 to Escrow Account of FGIL maintained at Punjab National Bank. Gloster Limited paid the balance amount of Rs.64,16,29,735 on 4th
August, 2020 piusuant to outcome of the meeting of MC on 4th August, 2020 in compliance to the Hon'ble NCLT Order datrf 20lh July 2020.
The Management & Control of the Company have been handed over to the successful Resolution Applicant - Gloster Limited on 5th August
2020.

Consequential Impact giving effect to Approved Resolution Plan as above are as follows:

a. The existing equity shares of the Company have been cancelled in compliance with the Order of Hon'ble NCLT and has been adjusted with
capital reserve.

b. 4,84,10,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs. lo each were allotted to Gloster limited and consequently eqnity share capital of the company
stands at Rs. 48.41 crores.

c. All Assets of the Company I.e. Tangible & Intangible Assets have been restated on 5th August 2020 as per their friir values in terms of the
Resolution Plan and in compliance with the (Wer of Honble NCLT and as per the valuer's rqwrt obtained by the Company read with
Oarification Bulletin 16 issued by Ind AS Technical Facilitation Group (ITFG) on 4tb September 2018.
d. (i) Land and Buildings situated at Mouza : Fort Gloster,P.S, Bauria,. Dist: Howrah, West Bengal- 711323. P.O. Bauria Mill, Bauria Cotton
Mills Road, P.O. Bauria, District Howrah, West Bengal, the total land area beingss.Tb Acres U In possession of the Company and Title Deeds
of the same have also been banded over by IDBl bank.

d (il) Title Deeds of 3 offices at Safion Complex, Fategunj, Unit No 612, 613 Si 614, Vadodra has been handed over to the Company by the
Resolution Professional as yet.and physical possession has not been handed over by the Resolution Professional as yet.

d (lii) Title deeds of office at 206-207, Anand Chambers, 2nd Floor, Near High Court, Navarangiuta, SP No 4, PP No. 258 TPS no 3,
Ellisbridge. Ahmedabad has not been handed over by the Resolution Professional as yet. however physical possession has been tato.

d (iv) Title deeds and physical possession of one godown at Plot no 53, Maha Gujarat, Indu Nagar, Sarkhd Bavia Road, Village Moriay; office at
303 Mittal Chambers, MCH no 2-2-51/A, 51/B, 51/C MG Road, Secunderabad; and office at Parsn Manere, Gemini Compound, Flat No 3,7th
Floor, 602 Mount Road, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 006 have not been handed over by the Resolution Professional as yet.

e. The Trademaric of the Company which was ftaudently transferred by the erstwhile management has been held to be the Trademaiic of the
Company by NCLT vide its Order dated 27th September 2019 and consequently is an asset ofthe Company.

f. Further, contingent liabilities and other claims etc. against the company prior to the effective date stand extinguished.

g. Book value of other assets not available has also been adjusted with capital reserve.

Note 30

There are non current assets held for sale in the nature of certain obsolete plant & machinery.

Note 31

Segment Information

The Company operates in a single business segment, ie. cables and hence, no disclosure is required to be madf undgr TnHinn jLiyywinting
Standard 108'Operating Segments'.
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FORT OLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements

Note 32

(a) Gratuity (Unfiinded):

(AUamounUlnRallMu, unleaaotherunsettated)

Eveiy employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent tofifteendayssalaiy last drawn for each completed year ofseivice in line with Payment ofGratui^Act,t97a. The same ia
payable at the time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earlier. Gratuity benefit vests after five year continuous service. The preset value ct
obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each peiiod of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation (Gratuilyl over the year are as fcdlows

ParticulaTS
Present value

ofoblieation
Fairvahie ofplan assets Net amount

01 April ao20 -
- •

Current service cost

Past Service Cost

0.31

8.89
-

0.31

8.89

Total amount recognised in profit or loss 9.20 • 9.20

Benefit payments
tiMaixh 2021 0.20

-

0.20

oiApril 2021 9.20
-

9.20

Current service cost

Interest Expenses / (Income)
34a
0.63

• 3-48
0.63

Total amount reconised in profit or loss 4.11 • 4-11

Remeasurement

ActuriaJ Cgain)/loss from change in demographic

Acturial (gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions

Acturial (gain)/loss from unexpected experience
1-25

(0.66)

-

1.25

(0.66)

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive O.S9 - 0.59

Benefit oannents f2u»6) 12.46)
21 March 2022 10.4A . 10.44

Si^lificant estimates: actuarial assumptions

The sifpiificant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Discoimt rate

Rate of salary increase

7.10%

6.0096

6.90%

6.0096

Mortality rate Indian assured lives mortality
(2013-14)

Indian assured lives mortality
(2012-14)

The estimates of future salary bcreases, comudered in actuarial valuation, take account ofInflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity ofthe defined benefit obligation to rhangM in the wei^ted principal assumptions is:

Assumptkms <%ange in assumption Impact on scheme liabilities

31 March 2022

Discount rate Inoease by i.oo96. Decrease
ItyLOO*

Decrease by 85.25,037/-,
Increase by Rs. 26,502/-

Rate ofsalary increase Increase by looX, Decrease
ljvi.oo96

Increase by Rs. 27,122/-,
Decrease bv Rs. 26,024/-

31 March 2021

Discount rate Increase by LOo96, Decrease
byi.oo*

Decrease by Rs.21,632/-.
Increase by Rs. 22,4^/-

Rate ofsalary increase Increase by l.oo96, Decrease
ityl.OO*

Increase by Rs. 22408/-,
Decrease by Rs. 21,906/-
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"Hie above senstivity anab^ ia based oa a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some
of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significaat actuarial assumptions the same method (t»esent value
of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit ci^t method at the end of the reporting period) has been appli^ while calculating the d^ned benefit
liabilityrecognisedin the balance sheet. The methodsandtypesof assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

Riskexitosurc

Thmngh its defined hen^l plans the Company is exposed to a number ofrisks, the most significant ofwhich are detailed below;

Interest rate risk:

The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based on government bonds. Ifthe bond yields &II, the defined benefit obligation wiD tend to increase.

Demo^aphic risk:

This is the risk ofvariabili^ of results due to unsystematic nature ofdecrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disabili^and retirement. The effect of these decrements
on the defined benefit obiigation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discoimt rate and vesting criteria, It is important not to
overstate withdrawals because in the fituindal analysis the retirement benefit ofa short career employee typically costs less peryear as compared to a long service employee.

Salai? girowth risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants, Higherthan expected increases in salary will
increase the defined benefit obligation,

The company was admitted to Corporate Insolvent Resolution Process (CIRP) vide Order dated 9tb August 2018 passed by Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench. The
Management & Crmtrol of the Company have been banded over to the successful Resolutirm Applicant - Gloster limited on stb August 3020. This is the second year of
preparation ofActurial Valuation Report imder IND AS 19.

Note 33 - Commitments

Puticiilurs SiMarcbaons siMarcfaaoti

Estimated amounts ofcontracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for property, ̂ at and
equipment 3.871.28 6IL32

Note 34 • CoDtineeiit LisbilHies

Ihe ResololioD Plan ofsoccessful KesoIiUioD Ap^icanl le. Gloster limited was approved by HoaVe NCLT Kdkats Beach vide Us Drier dated 27X>9.2019 (certified true copy was received oa
17.10.20:9). la accordance whh Resolution Ptan, Monitoring Committee was formed with represeawive ofResolution Professional, Ftaaocial CreditiHS and Successful Resriutlon AppUcaiR <m
22.10.2019.

Thereafter, some applications have beea Sled against the above NCLT Order at Hon'ble NCLAT, New Delhi by ex-workers, Gloster Cables limited and West Coast Paper Mills Ltd. The
Company is contesting these matters. The Successful Resolution Applicant i.e. Gloster Limited has also filed so applicatioa with Hoolile NCLAT, New Delhi for modificatioo in the Order of
Hon'ble NCLT.

The Company doee not perceive any future cash outfiow, pending resolution ofthe proceedings.

Note: 35

The Code on Social Security, 2020 {'Codel relating to employee beoefils during employment and posl-em^oymenl received lodlno Parliament approval and Piesidential assent in September
2020. The Code has l>een published in the Gazene of India and subsequently on November 13,2020 draft rules were published and Invited for stakeholders' suggestions. However, the dale
on which the code will come into effect has no: been notified. The company will assess the impact ofthe Code when it comes into effect and will record any retamd Impact in the period the Code
becomes effritive.

Note: 36 - Impact ofCOVlD-tp
The company has assessed the possible impact of COVID-19 on its financial statements based od the internal and external information available up to the date of approval of
these financial statements and concluded no adjustment is required in these fuiandal statements, The company continues to monitor the fiiture economic conditions.
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(All amounts in Ra lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

FORT GLOSTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements

Note: 37

Pursuant to the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019, a new section 115BAA is inserted in the Income Tax Act, 1961 which provides an option to the
domestic companies to pay income tax at lower rate subject to the giving up of certain incentives and deductions. The Group is continuing to provide for
Income tax at the old rates, based on various tax incentive and deductions. However, the Group has appUed the lower income tax rates on the deferred tax
liabilities on account of temporary differences to the extent these are expected to be realised or settled in the future period when the Group may be
subjected to lower tax rate.

Note 38 - Other Statutory Information

(i) No proceedings have been initialed on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of B<.nflmi Property
Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 C45 of 1988)] and made thereunder.

(ii) The Company do not have any borrowings from banks and financial institutions on the basis of securi^ of cuirent assets. Hence the quarterly
returns or statements ofcurrent assets are not required to be filed by the Company with banks and finaiwiai institutions.

(iii) The Company has not been declared wilful defeulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority or other
lender in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

(iv) The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

(V ) The Company has not entered into any scheme ofarrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous finandal year.

{ vi) -ae Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with
the understanding that the Intermediaiy shall:

a ) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf ofthe ultimate beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or enti^^ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever Iw or on Ivhaif of die Funding Partv
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or ^

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

(vii) is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the ini-ning Tax Act. 1061
that has not been recorded in the books of acxount '

(viii) Tbe Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

(ix) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible asseU or both during the current or
previous year.

Note 39

Previousyearfigureshavebeenrecasted/restatedwhereevernecessarv including those as required in keeping with Bpvi«wi

Signature to Note 1 to 39 above

As per our report ofeven date attached.
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